
 
 
TO:  Dr. Randy Shaver 
FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds  
RE:  Awarding of Advertised Bids 
DATE:  December 8, 2009 
 
 
Advertisement: BD1005 Apple Computers/ARRA funds 
Funding Source:  Title 1 and Special Education ARRA  
Recommendation: Apple Inc.  
Estimated Cost: $285,955.15  
  
   

Nancy McReynolds, Sarah Kelly, and Virginia Coggins of TPSD 
opened one sealed bid at 10:00 AM on Monday, November 30, 
2009.  Only one bid was presented to our school district and by 
state law we may accept a single bid.  The company, Apple Inc. 
offered the bid for Administrative Laptops $2,223.58 each, 
Teacher Laptops $1,425.51 each, and Student Laptops $1,163.43.  
Total cost if we purchase 10 Administrative computers and 185 
Teacher computers will be $285,955.15.  Our attorney, Kelly 
Stimpson, has reviewed the bid and determined that it is 
acceptable. 


